

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE  
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board  
P.O. Box 1451  
Alexandria, VA 22313-1451  
General Contact Number: 571-272-8500

Mt/DUNN

Mailed: June 28, 2016

Opposition No. 91226757

*Frontier Communications Corporation*

*v.*

*Frontier Economics Limited*

**By the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board:**

On May 17, 2016, Opposer filed the parties' stipulation to amend application Serial Nos. 79158340 and 79159919, with Opposer's consent, and Opposer's withdrawal without prejudice of the opposition, contingent upon entry of the amendment.

By the proposed amendment Applicant seeks to amend the identification of goods/services to delete the stricken language and to add the underlined wording in the original identification of goods:

Downloadable electronic publications, namely, bulletins, briefings, reports, and presentations in the field of economics; audio, video, still and moving images, text and data recordings relating to economics in compressed and uncompressed form; ~~video, audio and text files in the field of economics provided by a telecommunications network or over the Internet~~; pre-recorded CDs and DVDs featuring content in the field of economics; pre-recorded magnetic data carriers featuring information in the field of economics; pre-recorded magnetic and optical data media, namely, pre-recorded magnetic discs, pre-recorded optical discs, pre-recorded floppy discs, prerecorded magnetic tapes, pre-recorded magnetic cards, pre-recorded optical cards, pre-recorded integrated circuit cards, and pre-recorded optical data carriers

featuring information in the field of economics; ~~electronic notice boards~~, in International Class 9.

Printed publications, namely, magazines and books in the field of economics; photographs; stationery; printed instructional and teaching material in the field of economics; posters; cards, namely, business cards; postcards; greetings cards; diaries; calendars; notepads; writing instruments; personal ~~organisers~~ organizers; address books, note books, pen and pencil holders; desk mats; all in the field of economics, in International Class 16.

~~Advertising; business management; business administration~~; Providing office functions; economic consulting services, namely, providing information in the field of economics regarding the application of economic tools and models to provide strategic, regulatory and competition policy advice for businesses and public policy makers; economic forecasting; economic analysis; ~~analysis of business and market information~~; preparation of economic reports and publications for and by others; economic information services; provision, preparation and analysis of economic data; planning and conducting of trade fairs, exhibitions and presentations for economic ~~or advertising~~ purposes; market research and analysis services; ~~compilation and analysis of statistics~~; ~~statistical information services~~; ~~data collation and processing services~~; ~~database management services~~; ~~information, consultancy and advisory services in relation to all the aforesaid services~~, in International Class 35.

~~Insurance consultancy~~; Financial and monetary affairs, namely, financial information, management, and analysis services, providing strategic economics-based financial information; real estate affairs, namely, real estate investment, information, and analysis services; financial economic analysis and advisory services; financial economic research services; financial economic forecasting; preparation of financial economic reports and publications for others, namely, providing financial and economic portfolio and industry trends analysis; provision of financial economic information; provision, preparation and analysis of financial economic data, namely, providing financial analysis, information, and consultation information, consultancy and advisory services in relation to all the aforesaid services, in International Class 36.

Provision of training and education in the field of economics, namely, providing seminars and workshops in the field of economics; arranging and conducting educational conferences and seminars in the field of economics; publication of texts and books in the field of economics; publication of electronic books and journals on-line in the field of economics; non-downloadable electronic publications in the nature of magazines and journals in the field of economics, in International Class 41.

As amended, the goods will read:

Downloadable electronic publications, namely, bulletins, briefings, reports, and presentations in the field of economics; audio, video, still and moving images, text and data recordings relating to economics in compressed and uncompressed form; pre-recorded CDs and DVDs featuring content in the field of economics; pre-recorded magnetic data carriers featuring information in the field of economics; pre-recorded magnetic and optical data media, namely, pre-recorded magnetic discs, pre-recorded optical discs, pre-recorded floppy discs, prerecorded magnetic tapes, pre-recorded magnetic cards, pre-recorded optical cards, pre-recorded integrated circuit cards, and pre-recorded optical data carriers featuring information in the field of economics, in International Class 9.

Printed publications, namely, magazines and books in the field of economics; photographs; stationery; printed instructional and teaching material in the field of economics; posters; cards, namely, business cards; postcards; greetings cards; diaries; calendars; notepads; writing instruments; personal organizers; address books, note books, pen and pencil holders; desk mats; all in the field of economics, in International Class 16.

Providing office functions; economic consulting services, namely, providing information in the field of economics regarding the application of economic tools and models to provide strategic, regulatory and competition policy advice for businesses and public policy makers; economic forecasting; economic analysis; preparation of economic reports and publications for and by others; economic information services; provision, preparation and analysis of economic data; planning and conducting of trade fairs, exhibitions and presentations for economic purposes; market research and analysis services, in International Class 35.

Financial and monetary affairs, namely, financial information, management, and analysis services, providing strategic economics-based financial information; real estate affairs, namely, real estate investment, information, and analysis services; financial economic analysis and advisory services; financial economic research services; financial economic forecasting; preparation of financial economic reports and publications for others, namely, providing financial and economic portfolio and industry trends analysis; provision of financial economic information; provision, preparation and analysis of financial economic data, namely, providing financial analysis, information, and consultation information, consultancy and advisory services in relation to all the aforesaid services, in International Class 36.

Provision of training and education in the field of economics, namely, providing seminars and workshops in the field of economics; arranging and conducting educational conferences and seminars in the field of economics; publication of texts and books in the field of economics; publication of electronic books and journals on-line in the field of economics; non-downloadable electronic publications in the nature of magazines and journals in the field of economics, in International Class 41.

Inasmuch as the amendment is clearly limiting in nature as required by Trademark Rule 2.71(a), and because opposer consents thereto, the amendment is approved and entered. *See* Trademark Rule 2.133(a).

The contingency in Opposer's withdrawal having now been met, the opposition is dismissed without prejudice.